User Manual PerkPlus (V1.0) Last Update: 16 January 2025

Table of Contents

Chapter 1: Home Page	3
Chapter 2: Register, Login and Forget Password	4
2.1 Register	4
2.2 Login	6
2.3 Forget Password	8
Chapter 3: Customer	9
3.1 Profile	9
3.1.1 Change Password	10
3.1.2 Edit Profile	11
3.2 Purchase History	13
3.3 Loyalty	14
3.3.1 Coupon Loyalty Programme	15
3.3.2 Coupon Inventory	16
3.4 Chatbot	17
Chapter 4: Retailer	19
4.1 Dashboard	19
4.1.1 Sales Overview	19
4.1.2 Loyalty and Customer Insights	21
4.1.3 Inventory and Discount Analysis	21
4.2 Profile	22
4.2.1 Change Password	22
4.2.2 Edit Profile	23
4.3 Customer Management	25
4.4 POS Management	29
4.4.1 Inventory	29
4.4.2 Sales	
4.4.3 Transaction	
4.5 Loyalty	
4.6 Reports	43
4.7 Chatbot	43
Chapter 5: Super Admin	45
5.1 User Management	46
5.2 Database	48

Chapter 1: Home Page



- 1. Go to <u>www.perkplus.adiwidget.com</u>
- 2. Select "Login" if you have an account or "Register" if you do not have an account.

Chapter 2: Register, Login and Forget Password

2.1 Register

New here? Signing up is easy. It only takes	a few steps	
Register As		
Select role		
Username		
Username		
Email		
Email		
Phone Number		
Phone number		
Address		
Address		
Date of Birth		
dd/mm/yyyy		
Password		
Password		
Password must be at least 8 cl	haracters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.	
Confirm Password Confirm Password		
Lagree to all Terms & Condit	tions	
	Register	
	Already have an account? Login	
	Or, (For Customer only)	

For the new users, users can opt for manual register by keyin the required field, or users can register via their google account.

Option 1: Manual Register

Rec	jister As
	Customer
	Select role
	Customer
	Admin

Information required to login:

- Register as [User Type] Customer or Retailer
- Username
- Email (Email previously register via google account does not work)
- Phone number
- Address

- Date of birth (must be at least 13 years old and above)
- Password (at least 8 characters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.)
- Consent to Terms and Conditions

If everything is done, click "Register". A successful message will be shown. Click login to proceed with Login



Option 2: Google Login

Note: By default, user who use this method will be assigned as "Customer". If user wants to login as Admin/Super Admin via Google Account, please email <u>snoopyjian0130@gmail.com</u> with supporting evidence.

- 1. Click "Sign up with Google" (Note: If the google email is used to register using manual method previously, this method is not suitable)
- 2. Sign in your Google Account

Sign in	Email or phone
to continue to adiwidget.com	Forgot email?
	Before using this app, you can review adiwidget.com's privacy policy and terms of service.
	Create account Next





- 4. Complete the profile by providing:
 - Phone number
 - o Address
 - Date of birth (must be at least 13 years old and above)

• Consent to Terms & Conditions

PERKSPLUS	
Complete the Profile PerksPlus needs additional information from you	
Phone Number	
Phone number	
Address	
Address	
Date of Birth	
dd/mm/yyyy	
You must be at least 13 years old and above to register.	
Continue	
Logout	

5. Click Continue.

2.2 Login

Method 1: Manual Login Note: This method is only suitable for manual login user.

Email	
Email	
Password	
Passwo	ord
	Login
Forgot passw	ord?
	Don't have an account? Create
	Or, (For Customer only)
I	Or, (For Customer only)

- 1. Fill in the required field:
 - Email
 - Password
 - Click "Login"

2.

Method 2: Google Login

Note: By default, user who use this method will be assigned as "Customer". If user wants to login as Admin/Super Admin via Google Account, please email <u>snoopyjian0130@gmail.com</u> with supporting evidence and justifications.

- 1. Click "Sign up with Google" (Note: If the google email is used to register using manual method previously, this method is not suitable)
- 2. Sign in your Google Account

Sign in	Email or phone
to continue to adiwidget.com	Forgot email?
	Before using this app, you can review adiwidget.com's privacy policy and terms of service.
	Create account Next

- 3. If you do not complete the profile before, complete the profile by providing:
 - Phone number
 - o Address
 - Date of birth (must be at least 13 years old and above)
 - o Consent to Terms & Conditions

PERKSPLUS	
Complete the Profile PerksPlus needs additional information from you	
Phone Number	
Phone number	
Address	
Address	
Date of Birth	
dd/mm/yyyy	
You must be at least 13 years old and above to register.	
I agree to all Terms & Conditions	
Continue	

4. Click Continue.

2.3 Forget Password

Note: This method is only suitable for manual login user.

1. At login page, click "Forget Password" below Login button

Find your account	
Reset password is easy. It only takes a few steps	
Username	
Username	
Email Address Email address	
Date of Birth	
dd/mm/yyyy	
Submit	

- 2. Fill in the required field based on information keyin during registration:
 - o Username
 - o Email address
 - Date of birth
- 3. Click "Submit"

	PERKSPLUS	
Find your accour Reset password is easy	nt y. It only takes a few steps	
New Password		
Password		
Password must be at one digit and one upp	least 8 characters long and in percase letter.	iclude at leas
Confirm Password		
Confirm Passwo	ord	
	Please fill out this field.	
	Change Password	

- 4. Fill in the new password (at least 8 characters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.)
- 5. Click "Change Password".

Chapter 3: Customer

= P		θ
📅 Home	Good Morning Customer 1	Α
Profile		Customer 1
Purchase History		cust_1@gmail.com
🚹 Loyalty		My Profile
		0
https://perkplus.adiwidget.com/	nome.php#	•

Function available for Customer:

- Profile
- Purchase History
- Loyalty
- Chatbot

To sign out, click on the picture on the right top corner and click "Sign out".

3.1 Profile



From profile page, user can view their profile that is registered in PerkPlus. User can choose to change password or edit profile.

3.1.1 Change Password

For manual register user:

Current Password	
New Password	
Password	
Password must be at least 8	characters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.
Confirm Password	

- 1. Fill in the required field
 - Current Password
 - New Password & Confirm password (at least 8 characters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.)
- 2. Click "Change Password"

For Google Account User:

(Deserveral	
← Password	
You may be signed out of your account on some devices. L where you'll stay signed in ⑦	earn more about
New password	Ø
Password strength:	
Use at least 8 characters. Don't use a password from anothe something too obvious like your pet's name. Why? ⑦	r site, or
Confirm new password	R

Change password will redirect you to the Google change password page. Follow the on-screen instructions

Warning: Password lost for Google Account is beyond the control of PerkPlus. PerkPlus is not responsible for the password lost for your Google Account.

3.1.2 Edit Profile

		Editing Personal Profile	
Role			
Customer			
Name			
Customer 1			
Email address			
cust_1@gmail.com	ı		
Phone Number			
0111111111			
Address			
234, Jalan Burma, C	38000 Sg Petani, Kedah		
dd/mm/yyyy You must be at least 13 y Original Picture	/ years old and above to register.		
Upload Picture			
Upload Picture Upload			
Upload Picture Upload			
Upload Picture			

User can edit their profile in this page. Among the particular that can be edited are:

- Name
- Phone number
- Address
- Date of birth (must be at least 13 years old and above)
- Profile picture*

*Instruction for profile picture:

- 1. Click on "Upload" and select picture from your device.
- 2. Select the range to be used in your profile picture and click "Save"



3. After the picture is cropped, user can choose to upload a new photo by clicking "Upload", recrop the picture by clicking "Recrop" (Back to Step 2) and reset to original picture by clicking "Cancel Cropped Image".



4. If previously the new photo is saved, user can either upload a new photo (Step 2) or reset to default picture. Default picture for the manual register user is as defined by PerkPlus, while default picture for Google register user is Google Profile picture when registered. User can cancel reset to default picture by clicking "Cancel Reset"

Original Picture	Default Picture
ק	
PERKSPLUS Upload Picture	Original Picture
	PERKSPLUS
Reset to Default Picture	
	Cancel Reset

After complete editing the particulars, click "Save" button.

3.2 Purchase History

Last 2	Weeks				
Apply F	liter Clear Filter				
NO	Retailer Name	Date of Sale	Amount Paid	Points Earned	Actions
1	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-09 18:34:12	RM 5.00	2	View Details
2	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-02 03:55:07	RM 495.00	247	View Details
3	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-02 03:46:57	RM 35.00	17	View Details
Total Tra 3	ansactions	Total Spent RM 535.00		Total Points Earned	

Purchase History For Customer 1

From the Purchase History page, customer can view a list of transaction history and the summary of the purchase history such as total transactions, total spent and total points earned during the defined range of time. By default, the page shows all the transactions and its summaries in last 2 weeks. To change the range of the transaction period, click on the dropdown circled by red and click on "Apply Filter". The range that can be chosen are:

- Last 1 week
- Last 2 weeks
- Last 1 month
- Last 3 months
- Custom range

Purchase History For Customer 1					
Custom Range					
From: dd/mm/yyyy 🗊 To: dd/mm/yyyy 🗐 Apply Filter Clear Filter					

For the custom range, the customer can choose the range of date of transactions they wish to view and click "Apply filter" to apply the range.

To view the details of a certain transaction, click "View Details" for that particular transaction.

Purchase History For Customer 1					
Last 2	Weeks				
Apply F	Filter Clear Filter				
NO	Retailer Name	Date of Sale	Amount Pald	Points Earned	Actions
1	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-09 18:34:12	RM 5.00	2	View Details
2	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-02 03:55:07	RM 495.00	247	View Details
3	ABC Enterprise	2025-01-02 03:46:57	RM 35.00	17	View Details
Total Tr	ansactions	Total Spent		Total Points Earned	
3		RM 535.00		266	

				Transaction Details			
Transactio Customer: Customer I Points Earr	n ID: 17 Customer 1 Email: cust_1@gmail.com ned: 2			Date: 2025-01-10 02:34:12 Seller: ABC Enterprise Payment Method: Cash			
				Items Purchased			
No.	Product		Quantity	Unit Price		Total	
1	cola		1	RM 5.00			RM 5.00
					Grand Tota	d:	RM 5.00
				Voucher Used			
No.	Voucher Name	Reward Type	Discount Value (RM)	Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount	
						Total Discount:	RM 0.00
				Transaction Commons			
				Transaction Summary			
Total Amou	nt:						RM 5.00
Total Disco	unt:						-RM 0.00
Grand Total	:						RM 5.00
Amount Pai	d:						-RM 5.00
Change:							-RM 0.00
Back to Tra	insactions						Print
The c	customer ca	n view the	details of the	eir transactions which i	ncludes:		

- Transaction ID
- Customer (name)
- Customer Email
- Points Earned (based on conversion ratio)
- Date (date and time)
- Seller (name)
- Payment Method
- Item purchased
- Voucher used
- Transaction summary

Click "Back to Transactions" to back to purchase history page.

Click 'Print' to automatically generate a PDF receipt.

3.3	Loyal	lty
	~	~

Ξ						<u>P</u>
HomeProfile			Customer Loyalty P	rogramme		
Purchase History	No.	Retailer Name	Loyalty Points Available		Actions	
📅 Loyalty	1	ABC Enterprise	4846		View	
			Coupon Inve	ntory		
	No.	Retailer Name	Coupon Name	Redeem Date	Actions	
	1	ABC Enterprise	Raya	2024-12-30 12:15:56	View	
	2	ABC Enterprise	Hari Raya Sale	2025-01-13 12-51:12	View	

In the loyalty page, it consists of 2 parts:

- Customer Loyalty Programme
- Coupon Inventory

3.3.1 Coupon Loyalty Programme

In the upper part of loyalty page, customer can view a list of loyalty programme they have participated, which are also the retailers that he/she has transactions with. The customer can view on their loyalty points associated with the retailer*. To view details of the retailer, click "View" on its correspondence row.

*Note: 1 loyalty points is associated with a single customer and a single retailer.

Retailer Detail						
Retailer Na ABC Enterpris	e e		Vouche R1	r ID		
Address 123			Phone N 01234567	Number: 89		
Loyalty Poi RM-per-point Milestone Pro Birthday Rew	Loyalty Points Policy: Available Loyalty Points: RM-per-point Ratio: RM 2 per point. 4846 Milestone Program: Every 10000 gets extra 100 points. Birthday Reward: Extra 150 points on birthday month					
			List Of Vouchers			
No.	Voucher Name	Discount Type	Available Quantity	Loyalty Points Required	Actions	
1	Hari Raya Sale	Amount	8	5	View	
2	Raya	Product	49	1000	View	
3	Raya RM10 off	Amount	399	100	View	
4	Hari Raya Sale	Product	19	1000	View	
Back						

When the "View" button is clicked, the particular of the retailer details are shown which includes:

- Retailer name
- Retailer ID
- Address
- Phone number
- Loyalty points policy
- Available loyalty points
- List of vouchers available (Where availability quantity >0)

To view and claim the voucher, click "View". To back to previous page, click "Back".

Retailer Name ABC Enterprise	Available Loyalty Points 4846
	Voucher Details
Voucher Name Hari Raya Sale	Voucher ID
Total Quantity 10	Quantity Available 8
Reward Type Amount	Discount Value RM 30.00
Voucher Picture	Loyalty Points Required
Back	Redeem

When the view button is clicked, it will direct user to view the voucher details page, where user may use their loyalty points to redeem the coupon by clicking "Redeem" button. Once successfully claimed, a successful claim voucher message will be shown together with a 8character long code, which will also be visible later in coupon inventory.

Reward redeemed successfully! Your code is: XXXXXX

Note: Each coupon can only be claimed once by every customer.

3.3.2 Coupon Inventory

In the lower part of loyalty page, customer can view the coupon inventory where the claimed but unused vouchers are shown in the list. To view details of the coupon, click "View" on its correspondence row.

When the "View" button is clicked, the customer may view the details of the coupon together with the coupon code. This coupon is applied by telling the retailer the email address with the coupon code when making purchase with the retailer.

Voucher Details				
Voucher Name Raya	Retailer Name ABC Enterprise (ID: R1)			
Reward Type Product	Discount Value RM 200.00 /Free 1 unit of Product A (ID: 1)			
Voucher Picture	Coupon Code 2S9GX03T			
	Back			

There are 3 types of coupon reward types that may be offered by retailer and there is

- **Product:** When the coupon is applied, the corresponding product will be free of charge. However, customer must buy the product before the coupon can be applied. It also cannot be applied when the amount discounted is larger than the balance before applying the coupon.
- **Percentage:** When the coupon is applied, customer can get the discount in determined percentage from the total amount (amount before the product coupon is applied). However, the coupon cannot be applied when the amount discounted is larger than the balance before applying the coupon.
- **Amount:** When the coupon is applied, customer can get the fixed amount of discount. However, the coupon cannot be applied when the amount discounted is larger than the balance before applying the coupon.

3.4 Chatbot



In every page, users can use the chatbot by clicking the icon located in the right bottom corner.

Suppo	ert Bot :	- ×
		^
	I'm an Al chatbot that can answer all your questions. Before we get started, please provide your details below.	
	Name *	
	Email *	
Â.	Submit	
	Powered by <u>Chatling</u>	Ŧ
		×

After clicking the button, users are required to keyin the name and email in the chatbox before using the chat.

Then, users can ask the chatbot the inquiry. The chatbot can answer 3 custom questions each time

<u>i</u>	Any other question?	
		Yes
Type h	ere	1

After the user has used up 3 times of questions users can opt to restart the chatbot by clicking 3 vertical dots on the top right corner of the chatbot and click "New chat" or make enquiries as per the instruction provided by chatbot.

Suppo	rt Bot		<u>.</u> – ×		
		New chat			
	Could you please prov or specify which syste	Refresh	xt		
	referring to? There are with different names i.	End chat			
	including technology, biology, education, and more.				
	All Good! if you have fu WhatsApp us on +6011 your contact number f you!	urther enquirie: 24370211 or dro for us to reach	s op		
	Phone Number*				
<u></u>	Subm	nit			
			-		

Chapter 4: Retailer

= P		Θ
者 Home	Good Morning, ABC Enterprise	Α
🚯 Dashboard		ABC Enterprise
Profile		a⊚gmail.com
Customer Management		My Profile
📜 POS Management 🗸		er synth
🛍 Loyalty		
📄 Reports		
		0
		_

Function available for Retailer:

- Dashboard
- Profile
- Customer Management
- POS Management
- Loyalty
- Reports
- Chatbot

To sign out, click on the picture on the right top corner and click "Sign out".

4.1 Dashboard

4.1.1 Sales Overview

Good Morning, ABC Enterprise		
	Sales Overview	
Total Sales Revenue RM 67,850.00	Average Transaction Value RM 4,240.63	Number of Transactions O

"Sales Overview" dashboard shows overall performance metrics for all transactions as follows:

- Total Sales Revenue
- Average Transaction Value
- Number of Transactions



"Monthly Sales Trends" graph shows the sales amount by month. By default, the graph shows sales trends for the last 6 months, including the current month. However, retailer can customize the graph by altering the "Start Month" and "End Month" and hence clicking on "Apply".

"Y-axis from 0" function allows sales amount always to start from zero.

Clicking on "Reset" will allow the graph to return to default.



Clicking on the calendar icon enables selection of month, which begins with year 1970 and without end. Alternatively, clicking on "This month" will be a shortcut to select month based on current time.

4.1.2 Loyalty and Customer Insights

	Loyalty and Cus	stomer Insights	
Top Loyal Customers A, Cristiano Ronaldo, Customer 1	Total Loyalty Points Distributed 31,691	New vs Returning Customers 50.00% Returning	Loyalty vs Guest Customers 83.33% Loyalty

"Loyalty and Customer Insights" dashboard shows overall performance metrics for all customers as follows:

- Top Loyal Customers (Top 3)
- Total Loyalty Points Distributed
- New vs Returning Customers
- Loyalty vs Guest Customers

4.1.3 Inventory and Discount Analysis



"Inventory and Discount Analysis" dashboard shows overall performance metrics for all products as follows:

- Top Selling Products
- Stock Alerts (Low Inventory)
- Discount Summary

4.2 Profile

≡ P	
者 Home	
🚯 Dashboard	Personal Profile
Profile	Role
Customer Management	Admin Name ARC Entronise
 POS Management ~ Loyaity Reports 	Rev Entergraves Email adress a@gmail.com Prone Number 0123456789 Adress 123 Picture Picture Password Change Password Edit Profile

From profile page, user can view their profile that is registered in PerkPlus. User can choose to change password or edit profile.

4.2.1 Change Password

For manual register user:

urrent Password				
ew Password				
Password				
assword must be at least	3 characters long and incl	ude at least one digit an	d one uppercase letter.	
onfirm Password				

5. Fill in the required field

- Current Password
- New Password & Confirm password (at least 8 characters long and include at least one digit and one uppercase letter.)
- 6. Click "Change Password"

For Google Account User:

oogle Account	
	← Password
	You may be signed out of your account on some devices. Learn more about where you'll stay signed in \odot
	New password
	Password strength: Use at least 8 characters. Don't use a password from another site, or something too obvious like your pet's name. Why? ⑦
	Confirm new password
	Change password

Change password will redirect you to the Google change password page. Follow the on-screen instructions

Warning: Password lost for Google Account is beyond the control of PerkPlus. PerkPlus is not responsible for the password lost for your Google Account.

4.2.2 Edit Profile

	Editing Personal Profile
Role	
Admin	
Name	
ABC Enterprise	
Email address	
a@gmail.com	
Phone Number	
0123456789	
Address	
123	
Orgenal Peture	
Upload Picture	
Upload	
Save Profile Cancel Edit	

User can edit their profile in this page. Among the particulars that can be edited are:

- Name
- Phone number
- Address
- Profile picture*

*Instruction for profile picture:

- 1. Click on "Upload" and select picture from your device.
- 2. Select the range to be used in your profile picture and click "Save"



3. After the picture is cropped, user can choose to upload a new photo by clicking "Upload", recrop the picture by clicking "Recrop" (Back to Step 2) and reset to original picture by clicking "Cancel Cropped Image".



4. If previously the new photo is saved, user can either upload a new photo (Step 2) or reset to default picture. Default picture for the manual register user is as defined by PerkPlus, while default picture for Google register user is Google Profile picture when registered. User can cancel reset to default picture by clicking "Cancel Reset"



After complete editing the particulars, click "Save" button.

4.3 Customer Management

4.3.1 Filter

			Customer Ma	nagement		
All	Customers					
Арр	Ny Filter Clear Filter					
Total C 5	ustomers	Active Custor 5	ners	Total Transactions 14		Total Spent RM 67,605.00
NO	Customer Name	Transaction Count	Last Transaction Date	Total Spent	Active Status	Actions
1	Customer 1	6	2025-01-10 02:34:12	RM 13,905.00	Active	View Details
2	A	5	2024-12-30 09:16:07	RM 30,200.00	Active	View Details
3	Cristiano Ronaldo	1	2024-12-30 12:20:48	RM 15.000.00	Active	View Details
4	Lionel Messi	1	2024-12-30 12-23:06	RM 7.000.00	Active	View Details
5	Maradona	1	2024-12-30 12:25:20	RM 1,500.00	Active	View Details

Retailers can view their customers from the Customer Management page. By default, the page shows all the customers that are previously transacted with them in all periods. To change the range of the transaction period, click on the dropdown circled by red and click on "Apply Filter". The range that can be chosen are:

- Last 1 week
- Last 2 weeks
- Last 1 month
- Last 3 months
- Custom range

Custom Range			
From: dd/mm/yyyy	To: dd/mm/yyyy		
Apply Filter O	lear Filter		

Customer Management

For the custom range, the retailer can select a specific range of transaction period as they think fit. For an instance, by selecting transaction period from 01/01/2025 to 10/01/2025, the page will show transactions occur during the specific period only.

			Customer Mar	nagement		
A	ll Customers					
From	01/01/2025		T 🗖	⁻ O: 10/01/2025		t
Ap	oply Filter Clear Filter					
Total	Customers	Active Custome	rs	Total Transactions	Tot	al Spent
1		1		2	RM	530.00
O	Customer Name	Transaction Count	Last Transaction Date	Total Spent	Active Status	Actions
	Customer 1	2	2025-01-0211:55:07	RM 530.00	Active	View Details

Clicking on "Clear Filter" will bring the page to default setting, namely "All Customers".

4.3.2 Dynamic Dashboard

			Customer M	anagement		
All C	Customers					
Appl	y Filter Clear Filter					
Total Cu 5	ustomers	Active Customers 5		Total Transactions 14		Total Spent RM 67,605.00
NO	Customer Name	Transaction Count	Last Transaction Date	Total Spent	Active Status	Actions
1	Customer 1	6	2025-01-10 02:34:12	RM 13,905.00	Active	View Details
2	A	5	2024-12-30 09:16:07	RM 30,200.00	Active	View Details
3	Cristiano Ronaldo	1	2024-12-30 12:20:48	RM 15,000.00	Active	View Details
4	Lionel Messi	1	2024-12-30 12:23:06	RM 7.000.00	Active	View Details
5	Maradona	1	2024-12-30 12:25:20	RM 1,500.00	Active	View Details

The dynamic dashboard will show several performance metrics of all customers as follows:

- Total Customers
- Active Customers
- Total Transactions
- Total Spent (by customers)

The result of performance metrics will change dynamically according to the type of filters being applied.

*Note: Guest users are not listed here

			Customer M	anagement		
All	Customers					
Apj	ply Filter Clear Filter					
Total C 5	Eustomers	Active Customer 5	rs	Total Transactions 14		Total Spent RM 67,605.00
NO	Customer Name	Transaction Count	Last Transaction Date	Total Spent	Active Status	Actions
1	Customer 1	6	2025-01-10 02:34:12	RM 13.905.00	Active	View Details
2	А	5	2024-12-30 09:16:07	RM 30,200.00	Active	View Details
3	Cristiano Ronaldo	1	2024-12-30 12:20:48	RM 15.000.00	Active	View Details
4	Lionel Messi	1	2024-12-30 12:23:06	RM 7.000.00	Active	View Details
5	Maradona	1	2024-12-30 12:25:20	RM 1,500.00	Active	View Details

The dynamic dashboard will show several detailed performance metrics of each customer as follows:

- No (number)
- Customer Name
- Transaction Count
- Last Transaction Date
- Total Spent
- Active Status
- Actions (View Details)

The result of detailed performance metrics will change dynamically according to the type of filters being applied.

No.	Date	Total Amount	Points Earned	Action
1	2025-01-10 02:34:12	RM 5.00	2	View Details
2	2025-01-02 11:55:07	RM 505.00	247	View Details
3	2025-01-02 11:46:57	RM 35.00	17	View Details
4	2024-12-30 12:17:41	RM 11,000.00	5,500	View Details
5	2024-12-30 04-51:22	RM 800.00	385	View Details
6	2024-12-30 04:49:09	RM 1,600.00	800	View Details

By clicking on "View Details", retailer can view the transaction history of a particular customer, including

– No (number)

Transaction History Of Customer 1

- Date (transaction date)
- Total Amount (per transaction)
- Points Earned (per transaction)
- Action (View Details)

			Transa	action Details		
Transactior	n ID: 17			Date: 2025-01-10 02:34:12		
Customer	Customer 1			Seller: ABC Enterprise		
Customer E	Email: cust_1@gr	nail.com		Payment Method: Cash		
Points Earn	ed: 2					
			Item	s Purchased		
No.	Product		Quantity	Unit Price	Total	
1	cola		1	RM 5.00		RM
					0	DM
					Grand Total:	DIV
					Grand Total:	nw
			νοι	icher Used	Grand Total:	nivi
No. Voi	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM)	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount
No. Voi	ucher Name	Reward Type	Voc Discount Value (RM)	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Grand Total: Inventory Involved Total Discount:	Total Discount
No. Voi	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM)	ucher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount
Νο. Voι	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM) Transac	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount RM
No. Voi	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM) Transac	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount RM
No. Vou Total Amour Fotal Discou	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM) Transac	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount RM RM -RM
No. Vou Fotal Amour Fotal Discou Grand Total	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM) Transac	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount RM -RM -RM RM
No. Vou Fotal Amour Fotal Discou Grand Total: Amount Paia	ucher Name	Reward Type	Vou Discount Value (RM) Transac	icher Used Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount RM

By clicking on "View Details", retailer can view the transaction details of a particular transaction made, including

- Transaction ID
- Customer (name)
- Customer Email
- Points Earned (based on conversion ratio)
- Date (date and time)
- Seller (name)
- Payment Method
- Items Purchased
- Voucher Used
- Transaction Summary

Click "Back to Transactions" to back to purchase history page.

Click 'Print' to automatically generate a PDF receipt.

4.4 POS Management

4.4.1 Inventory

		Inventory Manage	ment	
Add New Pr	oduct			
Search by P	Product Name			
ID	Product Name	Price	<u>Total Quantity</u>	Actions
1	Product A	200.00	2	View Delete
2	Product B	300.00	116	View Delete
3	Product C	500.00	54	View Delete
4	cola	5.00	990	View Delete

Retailer can view and manage inventory with Inventory page. The particulars of inventory are as follows:

- ID
- Product Name
- Price
- Total Quantity
- Actions (View or Delete)

		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Add New P	Product			
pro				
ID	Product Name	Price	Total Quantity	Actions
1	Product A	200.00	2	View Delete
2	Product B	300.00	116	View Delete
3	Product C	500.00	54	View Delete

Inventory Management

Retailer can filter the inventory via typing keyword in the red circle. In case of above diagram, keyword "pro", "pr", "p", "t" will return the same result, namely Product A, Product B and Product C. However, keyword "prot" will display nothing.

		Inventory Manage	ement	
Add New Pro	duct			
Search by Pro	oduct Name			
ID	Product Name	Price	Total Quantity	Actions
1	Product A	200.00	2	View Delete
2	Product B	300.00	116	View Delete
3	Product C	500.00	54	View Delete
4	cola	5.00	990	View Delete

Retailer can better understand the product by clicking on "View" or otherwise "Delete" to delete the product.

To delete a product, user can click corresponding "Delete" button. A pop up message will be shown, confirming the product deletion

perkplus.adiwidget.com says

Are you sure you want to delete this product?

ОК	Cancel

When user confirm to delete the product, click "OK".

Note: Deletion of product only can be done when the inventory count is 0.

		Product Detai	ls	
Product Nan Product B	ne	Cu	rrent Price 300.00	
Total Quanti ¹¹⁶	ty	Pro	oduct Picture	
Batch Inven _{No.}	itory Available Quantity	Cost Per Unit	Date Received	Action
1	116	RM 150.00	2024-12-30 08:26:49	Adjust
	Back to Inventory	Edit Product	Restock Product	View Order History

Once retailer clicks on "View", he can view the product details as follows:

- Product Name
- Total Quantity
- Current Price
- Product Picture

Batch Inventory (No., Available Quantity, Cost Per Unit, Date Received, Action for Adjust)
 [Only batch with balance quantity will be display in the list]

Actions that can be done on this page are:

- Edit product
- Restock product
- Adjust batch quantity
- View order history

4.4.1.1 Adjust Quantity

Adjust Inventory For Product: Product B

Batch ID
2
Original Quantity
116
Adjustment Quantity (Positive for addition, Negative for reduction):
0
Adjusted Quantity
116
Cost Per Unit (RM)
150.00
Date Received
2024-12-30 08:26:49
Justification for Adjustment:
Update Inventory Cancel

When unexpected events, such as theft and obsolescence, occur, retailer can click on "Adjust" to adjust the quantity of product (positive for addition and negative for reduction) and write justification for adjustment. Other particulars are not allowed to be edited. Once retailer finishes, he can click on "Update Inventory" or otherwise "Cancel" to cancel the process.

4.4.1.2 Edit Product

Edit Product
Product Name
Product B
Selling Price
300.00
Product Image
Choose File No file chosen
Lipotate Product Cancel

Clicking on "Edit Product" allows retailer to alter the particulars as follows:

- Product name
- Selling Price
- Product Image

4.4.1.3 Restock Product

	Restock Product: Product B	
Quantity		
1		\$
Cost Per Unit (RM)		

Clicking on "Restock Product" allows retailer to restock same kind of product (i.e. Product B) with different cost per unit for certain quantity.

4.4.1.4 Order History

	Order History For Product B				
Product Name			Product Picture		
Product B					
Start Date dd/m	Start Date dd/mm/yyyy DEnd Date dd/mm/yyyy DFilter CMaar Filter				
Orders					
No.	Order Quantity	Availability	Cost Per Unit	Order Date	
1	200	116	RM 150.00	2024-12-30 08:26:49	
	Back to Inventory View Product				

Clicking on "View Order History" allows retailer to better understand the order details such as:

- Order Quantity
- Availability
- Cost Per Unit
- Order Date (date and time)

Also, retailer can customize orders of specific period by filtering "Start Date" and "End Date". Clicking on "Clear Filter" will return to default, namely orders for all periods of time.

		Add New Product	
Product Name			
Selling Price			
Cost Per Unit			
Quantity			
Product Image (Opti	ional)		
Choose File	No file chosen		
	A	dd Product Cancel	

In addition to existing inventory, retailer can click on "Add New Product" to add new product and fill in the particulars as follows:

- Product Name
- Selling Price (must be numeric character)
- Cost Per Unit (must be numeric character)
- Quantity (must be numeric character)
- Product Image (Optional)

After filling all particulars, retailer can click on "Add Product" to add product or otherwise "Cancel" the process.

	POS System				
Search by Produ	Search by Product Name				
<u>ID</u>	Product Name	Quantity	Selling Price	Actions	
1	Product A	2	200.00	Add to Cart	
2	Product B	116	300.00	Add to Cart	
3	Product C	54	500.00	Add to Cart	
5	cola	990	5.00	Add to Cart	
	Cart				
ID	Product Name	Price	Quantity	Total Actions	
			Grand Total	I: 0.00	

4.4.2 Sales

Retailer can make sales and record transaction via "Sales" page. Retailer can filter and search product by filling keyword into the red circle. Filter function will work automatically once keywords are filled in. The result shows such particulars as ID, Product Name, Quantity, Selling Price, and Action to add to cart.

			POS System		
Search by Produc	t Name				
Ш	Product Name	<u>Quantity</u>	Selling Price	Actions	
1	Product A	2	200.00	Add to Cart	
2	Product B	116	300.00	Product Added	
3	Product C	54	500.00	Product Added	
5	cola	990	5.00	Add to Cart	
			Cart		
ID	Product Name	Price	Quantity	Total	Actions
2	Product B	300.00	10	3000.00	Delete
3	Product C	500.00	1	500.00	Delete
			Grand	Total: 3500.00	

Retailer can click on "Add to Cart" to select the products that are pending payment, then enter the quantity. The cart will display total amount for each product and a grand total. If the product is mistakenly added, retailer may click on "Delete" to remove it from cart. Once all particulars are confirmed, retailer can click on "Checkout" to move to payment.



Retailer needs to enter customer email to identify whether the customer is existing customer or new customer or a guest customer

Note:

Checkout

There are 3 types of customers defined in PerkPlus:

- **Existing customer**: User who have registered an account in PerkPlus and had at least 1 transaction with the retailer. They are eligible to use the coupon code, earn loyalty points and view the transaction history
- **New customer**: User who have registered an account in PerkPlus but has no transactions with the retailer. They are eligible to earn loyalty points and view the transaction history but are not eligible to use the coupon code.
- Guest customer: User who have registered an account in PerkPlus. They are not eligible to earn loyalty points, view the transaction history and use the coupon code. However, a hard copy of receipt will be provided.

New Customer/Guest customer:

Back		
Checkout		
Customer Email:		
customer8@gmail.com		Eoit
New Customer Name: customer8 Email: customer8@gmail.com		
Total Amount-		
3500.00		
Discount Amount-		
0.00		
Total After Discount:		
3500.00		
Payment Method:		
Select Payment Method		
Paid Amount:		
0.00		
Balance:		
3500.00		
Submit Payment		_
	Payment Method:	
	Select Payment Method	
	Select Payment Method	
	Cash	
	Card	
	Online Banking	
	E-wallet	

As a new customer/guest, he will not have discount. Retailer also can click on "Edit" to edit the customer email.

Retailer can select payment method (cash, card, online banking, or e-wallet) and enter paid amount based on "Total After Discount". Retailer can only click on "Submit Payment" when the "Balance" is nil (0.00).

Existing Customer:

Checkout Outrom (mail	
cust_l@gnal.con	Edit
Existing Customer Nime-Customer Logistry Points: 446	
Tetaf Ansant	
3500.00	
Coupon Code:	
Enter Coupon Code	Apply Coupon
Decovit Ansatt	
0.00	
Tetal Mas Decount:	
300.00	
Peymont Method	
Solvet Payment Mattod	
Pad Mount	
0.00	
Bilince	
360.50	_
Submit Reynord	0

In addition to new customer/guest customer, retailer can view the customer's available loyalty points. As an existing customer who is involved in the loyalty program, he may claim a discount via voucher redeemed. Retailer needs to ask customer for coupon code to verify the discount, enter the coupon code, and click on "Apply Coupon".

	POS System						
			Voud	her Used			
Code	Voucher Name	Reward Type	Discount Value (RM)	Discount Value (%)	Inventory ID	Total Discount	Action
0P9KHQXA	Hari Raya Sale	product	5.00		5	5.00	Delete
					Total Discount:	5.00	

The particulars of voucher used will be displayed, including code, voucher name, reward type, and discount value. The voucher used is cancellable via clicking on "Delete".

4.4.3 Transaction

	Transaction History				
No.	Date	Customer ID/Email	Total Amount	Action	
1	2024-12-30 00:28:38	C2	200.00	View Details	
2	2024-12-30 03:49:48	C2	5,500.00	View Details	
3	2024-12-30 04:02:12	C2	200.00	View Details	
4	2024-12-30 04:04:05	C2	18,000.00	View Details	
5	2024-12-30 04:49:09	C1	1,600.00	View Details	

Retailer can view its transaction history via "Transaction" page with particulars as follows:

- Date
- Customer ID/Email
- Total Amount
- Action (View Details)

			Transaction Details		
Transa Custo Custo	action ID: 17 mer: Customer 1 mer Email: cust_1@gma	il.com	Date: 2025-01-10 02:34 Seller: ABC Enterprise Payment Method: Cash	:12 1	
Pointe			Itoms Russhared		
No.	Product	Quantity	Unit Price	Total	
1	cola	1	RM 5.00		RM 5.00
				Grand Total:	RM 5.00
			Voucher Used		
No.	Voucher Name	Reward Type Discount Value (RN	1) Discount Value (%)	Inventory Involved	Total Discount
				Total Discount:	RM 0.00
			Transaction Summary		
			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
Total A	mount:				RM 5.00
Grand	ISCOUNT:				-RM 0.00
Amoun	t Paid:				-RM 5.00
	er ala.				
Chang	e:				-RM 0.00
Chang	e:				-RM 0.00
Chang Back	e: to Transactions				-RM 0.1 Print

By clicking on "View Details", retailer can view the transaction details of a particular transaction made, including

- Transaction ID
- Customer (name)
- Customer Email
- Points Earned (based on conversion ratio)
- Date (date and time)
- Seller (name)
- Payment Method
- Items Purchased
- Voucher Used
- Transaction Summary

Click "Back to Transactions" to back to purchase history page. Click 'Print' to automatically generate a PDF receipt.

4.5 Loyalty

	Vouchers				
No.	Voucher Name	Quantity Availabl	e	Loyalty Points	Actions
1	Hari Raya Sale	8		5	View Delete
2	Raya	49		1000	View Delete
3	Raya RM10 off	399		100	View Delete
4	Hari Raya Sale	19		1000	View Delete
			Add New Voucher	Reward Settings	

The Retailer's Loyalty Page allows you to manage and review all the vouchers you have created for your customers.

Actions that can be done by the user in this page are:

- View voucher
- Delete voucher
- Add New voucher
- View reward setting

4.5.1 View Voucher

To view a voucher that is created, click the corresponding "View" button.

		Voucher Details	
Voucher Name Hari Raya Sale		Voucher ID	
Total Quantity		Quantity Available 8	
Reward Type Amount		Discount Value RM 30.00	
Voucher Picture			
		Redeem History	
No.	Customer ID	Redeem Date	Status
1	C1	2024-12-30 04:49:33	Used
2	C2	2024-12-30 11:56:18	Active
	Back		Edit Voucher

User will be led to the voucher detail page. On this page, users can view the voucher details such as:

- Voucher name
- Voucher ID
- Total Quantity
- Quantity Available
- Reward Type
- Discount Value
- Voucher Picture

In addition, user can view the redeem history for the voucher, as well as the status of the voucher (active or used)

To edit the voucher, click "Edit Voucher".

Edit Voucher
Revard Type
Reward Name
Hari Raya Sale
Discount (RM)
30.00
Loyalty Points Required
5
Reward Image (Optional)
Choose File No file chosen
Current image
Update Cancel

User can edit his/her voucher here. Particulars that is allowed to be edited are:

- Reward Name
- Loyalty Points Required
- Reward Image (Optional)

When the edit is done, click on "Update" button

4.5.2 Delete Voucher

To Delete a voucher, click on the corresponding "Delete" button, a popup massage will appear twice, confirming the voucher deletion actions

perkplus.adiwidget.com says		
Are you sure you want to delete this reward	ł?	
	ОК	Cancel
perkplus.adiwidget.com says		
This action cannot be undone. Confirm del	etion?	
	ок	Cancel

4.5.3 Add New Reward

To create a new voucher, click "Add New Voucher" in the Loyalty Page

	Add New Reward
Reward Type	
Select Reward Type	
Submit	Cancel

The system allows retailers to create new vouchers to attract and retain customers. There are three types of vouchers you can create:

- 1. **Discount** (Amount) Provides a fixed monetary discount on a customer's purchase.
- 2. **Discount (Percentage)** Offers a percentage-based discount on the total purchase amount.
- 3. **Product** Allows customers to redeem a free product as a gift.

Reward Type
Product
Select Reward Type
Discount (RM)
Discount (Percentage)
Product

After choosing the reward type you wish to create, complete the form by filling the particulars required:

- Reward name
- Discount (not applicable if "Product" is chosen as reward type)
 - In RM for "Discount (Amount)" as reward type
 - In % for "Discount (Percentage)" as reward type
- Select Product (For "Product" as reward type only)

- Quantity
- Loyalty points required
- Reward image (Optional)

Add New Reward				
Reward Type				
Discount (RM)				
Reward Name				
Discount (RM)				
Quantity				
Loyalty Points Required				
Reward Image (Optional)				
Choose File No file chosen				
Submit				

Note: For "Product" as reward type, users are not allowed to choose product that is currently out of stock.

keward Type					
Product					
Neward Name					
Select Product					
Select a Product					
Solect a Product					
Product A (ID: 1) - Out of Stock					
Product B (ID: 2)					
Product C (ID: 3)					
cola (ID: 5)					

After completing the form, click "Submit" to create the voucher.

4.5.4 Reward Setting

To view the reward setting, click on "Reward Setting" on the Loyalty Page.

	Reward Se	ettings
RM-per-point Ratio		
RM 2 per point		
Milestone Program		
Every 10000 points gets extra 100 points		
Birthday Reward		
Extra 150 points on birthday month.		
	Back	Edit

The system allows retailers to customize reward settings, enabling flexible and engaging loyalty programs. Retailers can define point accumulation rates, milestone rewards, and special birthday rewards to enhance customer engagement.

Reward Settings Features

1. RM-Per-Point Ratio

- a. Define how much customers need to spend to earn a loyalty point.
- b. Example: RM 2 per point (customers earn 1 point for every RM 2 spent).

2. Milestone Program

- a. Reward customers with bonus points when they reach specific milestones.
- b. Example: Earn an extra 100 points for every 10,000 points accumulated.

3. Birthday Reward

- a. Offer additional points during a customer's birthday month.
- b. Example: Earn 150 extra points on their birthday month.

To edit the setting, click "Edit".

Edit Reward Settings				
RM-per-point Ratio				
2				
Milestone Program (Every X points)				
10000				
Extra Points for Milestone				
100				
Birthday Reward (Extra Points)				
150				
Save Changes Back				

User can edit their reward settings here. Particular that is editable are:

- RM-Per-Point Ratio
- Milestone Program (Every X points)
- Extra points for milestone
- Birthday reward

Note: Milestone Programme and Birthdate Reward are unavailable in this version. It will be updated in the next version.

4.6 Reports

Sales & Customer Loyalty Report Track customer engagement and loyalty points efficiently.			
Select Date Range	Last Week		
Select Report Type	Sales Overview	.	
	Sales Overview		
Sales Overview I	Customer Loyalty Product Performance		
	Profitability	Total Sales (RM)	Number of Transactions
	2025-01-11 21:53:53	200.00	1
	2025-01-11 18:10:44	5.00	1
	2025-01-10 02:34:12	5.00	1
	2025-01-02 11:55:07	505.00	1
	2025-01-02 11:46:57	35.00	1

The Report Page provides retailers with the ability to generate and analyze various types of reports. Retailers can filter reports by date, select the desired report type, and print them for record-keeping or analysis.

Report Types

- Sales Overview
- Customer Loyalty
- Product Performance
- Profitability

Steps to Generate a Report

- 1. Access the Report Page
- 2. Set the Date Range
- 3. Choose the Report Type
- 4. Generate and Review the Report
- 5. Print the Report
- 4.7 Chatbot



In every page, users can use the chatbot by clicking the icon located in the right bottom corner.

Suppo	ert Bot :	- ×
		^
	rm an Al chatbot that can answer all your questions.	
	Before we get started, please provide your details below.	
	Name*	
	1	
	Email *	
Â.	Submit	•
	Prevented by Chattling	Ŧ
	Forwards by Cudding	-
		X

After clicking the button, users are required to keyin the name and email in the chatbox before using the chat.

Then, users can ask the chatbot the inquiry. The chatbot can answer 3 custom questions each time

<u>-</u>	Any other question?	
		Yes
Type h	ere	$\mathbf{\uparrow}$

After the user has used up 3 times of questions users can opt to restart the chatbot by clicking 3 vertical dots on the top right corner of the chatbot and click "New chat" or make enquiries as per the instruction provided by chatbot.



Chapter 5: Super Admin

= <u>₽</u>	
✿ Home Good Night, Chew Zijian	С
Bashboard	Chew Zijian
Profile	snoopyjian0130@gma
Management	My Profile
POS Management 🛩	
û Loyalty	
Reports	
Database	
User Management	
ntps://perkplus.adiwidget.com/logout.php	
Role of super admin is unobtainable by the normal users regardless of register m	ethods

Role of super admin is unobtainable by the normal users, regardless of register methods, and are explicitly for the developers. It holds the **same function as Retailer** but with additional functions which are in **bold text**:

- Dashboard
- Profile
- Customer Management
- POS Management
- Loyalty
- Reports
- Chatbot
- Database
- User Management

For the non-bold word functions, please refer to Chapter 4: Retailer

To sign out, click on the picture on the right top corner and click "Sign out".

5.1 User Management

			User Management			
Search by Email						
Ente	remail					
No.	Role ID	Name	Email	Role	Created Time	Actions
1	C1	Customer 1	cust_1@gmail.com	Customer	2025-01-09 09:33:13	View Delete
2	C2	А	ab@gmail.com	Customer	2025-01-09 09:33:13	View Delete
3	C5	customer8	customer8@gmail.com	Customer	2025-01-09 09:33:13	View Delete
4	C6	Cristiano Ronaldo	b@gmail.com	Customer	2025-01-09 09:33:13	View Delete

Through the user management page, super admin can manage all the users, including customers, retailers and super admins through the user management table, which consists of:

- Role ID
- Username
- Email
- Role
- Created time

Super admin can find the users they desired to view by using the search bar

			User Manage	ment		
Search by	Search by Email					
snoopyji	snoopyjian0130					
No.	Role ID	Name	Email	Role	Created Time	Actions
1	R5	Chew Zijian	snoopyjian0130@gmail.com	Super Admin	2025-01-11 19:29:59	Current User

Note: The current user (super admin) cannot perform view profile, role change and profile deletion on his own behalf.

To view and change role of a user, click on the "View" button on the corresponding user row. An onwindow popup screen will be shown.

	User Profile	<
VUAN	Name: 2002 Spare Tyre	Cuper Admin
NHAN	Email: sparetyre2021@gmail.com	Super Aumin
	Original Role: Super Admin	
ni	Role Specific ID: R9	Super Admir
	Created Time: 2025-01-14 19:10:37	
	Birthdate: 2002-01-30	
	Phone: 01111111111	Customer
	Address: 234, Jalan Burma, 08000 Sg Petani, Kedah	
	Login Method: Google Login	
re HBT ZA	Picture:	Super Admir
	Select Role	
	Super Admin	Customer
		Customer

The pop-up screen consists of:

- Name
- Email
- Original Role
- Role ID
- Account creation time
- Birthdate
- Phone
- Address
- Login method
- Profile picture

The super admin can alter the role of a user by choosing the role in the dropdown list

·····
Login Method: Google Login
Picture:
C
.
Select Role
Super Admin
Customer
Retailer
Super Admin

After the user has selected the role, click "Save change" button. A popup will be shown, informing the role has been successfully changed.

perkplus.adiwidget.com says	
Role updated successfully.	
	ок

The role change might not be reflected in the modal upon change, but it instantly reflected in the user management table

To cancel the change or to close the popup, click on the "X" or the "Close" button. Alternatively, click on the grey area around the popup window.

To delete the user, click on the corresponding "Delete" button. A waring popup will be shown

Are you sure you want to delete th	nis user?	
	ОК	Cance

Click "OK" to delete the user.

5.2 Database

<u> </u>		C
 Home Dashboard Profile 	× Warning!	
Customer Management POS Management V Loyalty Reports	Altering the database can have serious consequences. Please ensure you have a backup and know what you're doing. Changes to tables, data, or structure can affect application behavior and clause data loss. Are you sure you want to proceed with any changes? Yes, Proceed No. Go Back	
E Database		0

WARNING: Unless it is necessary, DO NOT access this page and make modification on the database.

When the super admin access the database page, it will show out the popup, warning the user the consequences of altering database. After reading the warning message, click "Yes, Proceed" button.

*Click anywhere else will redirect the user to home page.

Run SQL Query
Enter your SQL queries here, separated by semicolons (e.g., SELECT; UPDATE;)
Execute multiple queries at once (separated by semicolons
Export Database
Export Database as SQL

After confirming the popup message, the page will be successfully loaded. User will be able to create, alter, or delete data and structure here by filling the textbox. User also are able to export the database by clicking "Export Database as SQL".

Below is the tutorial for SQL:

https://www.w3schools.com/sql/default.asp